



MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order: 1:04PM
2. Roll Call & Verification of Quorum: 6/8

| Name | Email | Initial | Final |
|-------------------|------------------------|---------------|-------|
| Chinyere Anunobi | sga_sprk@ucf.edu | P | P |
| Adri-Anna Harris | sga_innovation@ucf.edu | P (1:21pm) | P |
| D'Erica Jackson | sga_jc6@ucf.edu | E | E |
| Eliana Jacobs | sga_sci1@ucf.edu | P | P |
| Luciano Jones | sgachps2@ucf.edu | P | P |
| Alyisia Spaulding | sgacie4@ucf.edu | P | P |
| Shedeline Ulysse | sgamed3@ucf.edu | A | A |
| Alexa Wasserman | sgachps4@ucf.edu | P | P |
| Jasmine Fletcher | sga_comm@ucf.edu | A | A |

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

Chair Spaulding sgacie4@ucf.edu



LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government
Black Caucus
1pm
06/23/21

3. Approval of the Minutes:
4. Approval of the Agenda: GC
5. Announcements from the Chair-
 - a. Looks forward to working with everyone. Will send out a message in the groupme about scheduling our future meetings.
6. Announcements from the Vice Chair-
 - a. Thank you guys for electing me. If you have any RSO that needs to be represented, please let us know. Getting ready for an exciting start to the summer.
7. Announcements from Committee Members
 - a. Anunobi: Please come to senate exec, will be hosting a caucus Q&A. Congratulations to you both!
8. Announcements from Non-Committee Members:
 - a. Brodie: Please come to senate exec tomorrow at 5pm, will be having some announcements.
9. Old Business-
10. New Business-
11. Miscellaneous Business
 - a. Chair Elections
 - i. Nominations
 1. Spaulding nominated herself
 2. Spaulding accepted
 3. Speaker Anunobi nominated everyone on the committee
 4. Jones declined
 5. Senator declined
 6. Senator Wasserman declined
 - ii. Speeches
 1. Rising Junior, legal studies major, first year in senate, looking forward to possibly being chair, wants to collaborate with black RSOS such as NAACP, wants to collaborate with other caucusus, wants to spread awareness on black history around campus
 - iii. Questioning
 1. Anunobi: Are you planning on reaching out to smaller RSOs besides the ones you mentioned?

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

Chair Spaulding sgacie4@ucf.edu



- a. National organization of black journalists, definitely planning on looking more into it. Also wants to look into pre med and pre law RSOs.
2. Wasserman: You said you wanted to spread awareness on campus, will that include events?
 - a. Yes absolutely. At all the campuses I plan on hosting events and allow for students to ask questions and learn about black culture. Want people to be educated on the cultures.
3. Anunobi: Are there any departments and agencies that you plan on working on regarding issues on campus?
 - a. Yes. I was going to look into it after this meeting.
- iv. Debate
 1. Wasserman: encourage senators to vote in favor. Hears her passion and wants to assist.
- v. Voting
 1. 5-0-0
- b. Vice Chair Elections
 - i. Nominations
 1. Anunobi nominated every senator
 2. Wasserman declined
 3. Senator Jacobs declined
 4. Senator Jones accepted
 - ii. Speeches
 1. Jones: Thinks that taking minutes and notes is essential. It is super important to uplift fellow community, wants to make connections and is the president of a Pre-Health RSO, head RA in research lab, professionalism and is excited to work with the chair and assist her with anything. Wants to see more cross culture events.
 - iii. Questioning
 1. None
 - iv. Debate
 1. Spaulding: seems like she knows what shes doing, loves her ideas and encourages everybody to vote for her for VC.
 - v. Voting
 1. 5-0-1
- c. Fun question from Chair: Favorite artist and song by them?

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*



LEGISLATIVE BRANCH

UCF Student Government
Black Caucus
1pm
06/23/21

12. Final Roll Call: Same as Initial
13. Adjournment: 1:40pm

Key:

- P - Present
- A - Absent
- MTD - Move to Debate
- MTV - Move to Vote
- MTA- Move to Amend
- PP - Postpone
- PPI - Postpone Indefinitely
- GC - General Consent

*This meeting is held in compliance with the Government in the Sunshine Act.
Funded by the Activity and Service Fee through the UCF Student Government.*

Chair Spaulding sgacie4@ucf.edu